
State of Florida 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

November 1, 2016 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics 4',14.~ , 

Docket No. 160201-GU 

Please place the attached email in the docket file. 
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Sue Ollila 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Charles, 

Sue Ollila 
Tuesday, November 01, 2016 9:09 AM 

'Rehwinkel, Charles' 
Kelly, JR; Vandiver, Denise; Walter Trierweiler; Elisabeth Draper 

RE: Docket 160201 (Peoples Gas Replacement Rider True-up} Item 11, Nov. 1, 2016 

Agenda 

We appreciate your comments and will place th is email in the docket file. 

Thanks, 

Sue Ollila 
Economic Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 

850-413-6540 
sollila@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Rehwinkel, Charles [mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@Ieq.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 8:54AM 
To: Sue Ollila 
Cc: Kelly, JR; Vandiver, Denise 
Subject: Docket 160201 (Peoples Gas Replacement Rider True-up) Item 11, Nov. 1, 2016 Agenda 

Sue: 

I apologized for the delay in responding. After review, we have no comments to make on th is item today. We 

would like to express our appreciation to t he Commission for conducting the aud it t hat we requested and 

further fo r asking for and accepting input from the OPC in t he development of the audit scope. If you want 

convey t hat t o the Commission today, we think it would be appropriate. 

Thank you 

Charles J. Rehwinkel 




